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HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Mayor Jim Gray 
  Members of the Council 
 
 
 
Thru:  _________________________ 
  Stephanie Hong 
  Director Division of Youth Services 
 
 
 
FROM: _________________________ 
  Debra King 
  CASA Program Director 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2011 
 
RE: Mayor’s Signature Request on the Revised Memorandum of Understanding that 

the CASA Board of Directors approved at the September 15, 2011 meeting. 
 
 
Attached please find the MOU that the CASA Board of Directors approved at the September 
15, 2011 meeting.  The last MOU that was entered into with the listed parties was signed 
several years ago.  This is a revised version of that document that we would like submitted for 
the record.  It is my understanding that the document would be submitted to the Law 
Department for review prior to signatures.  Also, if there are revisions that you see that you find 
would be appropriate, please let me know and/or please contact me if you have any questions.  

 
 


